

From: [Bell, LaTonya J.](#)
To: [Harward, Sonya](#)
Cc: [Stenberg, Beth](#); [James, David A](#)
Subject: RE: Metro Council FY22 PowerPoint Presentation addition information
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 1:10:32 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image007.png](#)

Sorry, the content in yellow highlight turned white for some reason and is hard to see in my initial email.

Let's try this again.

Capital Funds - The FY22 Recommended Budget consists of \$100,000 Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF) appropriated to each council district for a total of \$2.6M CIF. From FY16 through FY21, the below CIF amounts have been appropriated to each council district:

FY16	FY17	FY18	FY19	FY20	FY21
\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000

In FY16, FY17 and FY18, each Council district was offered the option of giving up to \$50,000 of their CIF in exchange for control of \$50,000 MAP funding if the entire \$100,000 was used exclusively for paving or sidewalk repair/construction. This resulted in each district having control of \$150,000 instead of the usual \$100,000.

From: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:58 PM
To: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@louisvilleky.gov>; James, David A <David.James@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Metro Council FY22 PowerPoint Presentation addition information

Done!



Sonya Harward

Louisville Metro Council Clerk
601 W. Jefferson Street, Ste. 103

Louisville, KY 40202
(502)574-2704 (direct)
(502)574-3902 (ofc)
(502)500-5440 (cell)

From: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:31 PM
To: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@louisvilleky.gov>; James, David A <David.James@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Metro Council FY22 PowerPoint Presentation addition information

Yes, please. Thanks.

From: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 12:30 PM
To: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@louisvilleky.gov>; James, David A <David.James@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Metro Council FY22 PowerPoint Presentation addition information

Would you like to have this added to the minutes so that it's part of the record?



Sonya Harward

Louisville Metro Council Clerk
601 W. Jefferson Street, Ste. 103
Louisville, KY 40202
(502)574-2704 (direct)
(502)574-3902 (ofc)
(502)500-5440 (cell)

From: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@louisvilleky.gov>; James, David A <David.James@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Metro Council FY22 PowerPoint Presentation addition information

Good morning,

As you note information about the Metro Council FY22 Budget hearing, please recall right after President James presentation, Beth spoke and made the one clarification (the below yellow highlighted content) relating to the FY17 – FY21 CIF Budget slide located on page 8 of the Metro Council PowerPoint. The yellow highlighted content is also included in the Metro Council FY22 budget packet on page 2 item #4. Thanks.



FY17	FY18	FY19	FY20	FY21
\$ 50,000	\$ 50,000	\$ 100,000	\$ 100,000	\$ 100,000

Capital Funds - The FY22 Recommended Budget consists of \$100,000 Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF) appropriated to each council district for a total of \$2.6M CIF. From FY16 through FY21, the below CIF amounts have been appropriated to each council district:

FY16	FY17	FY18	FY19	FY20	FY21
\$50,000	\$50,000	\$50,000	\$100,000	\$100,000	\$100,000

In FY16, FY17 and FY18, each Council district was offered the option of giving up to \$50,000 of their CIF in exchange for control of \$50,000 MAP funding if the entire \$100,000 was used exclusively for paving or sidewalk repair/construction. This resulted in each district having control of \$150,000 instead of the usual \$100,000.

LaTonya J. Bell | Council Financial Analyst
Louisville Metro Council
601 W. Jefferson Street, 1st floor | Louisville, KY 40202
Phone: (502) 574-1351
Email: LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov